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TO: Missouri Natural Gas Operators 

FROM: Kathleen McNelis, Pipeline Safety Program Manager 

Note:  Copies are not sent to all operator personnel.  Please forward to the appropriate person(s). 

SUBJECT: 1)  Natural Gas Operations Seminar and Trade Fair 

1)  Natural Gas Operations Seminar and Trade Fair 

The 2022 Natural Gas Operations Seminar and Trade Fair Sponsored by the Missouri 

Association of Natural Gas Operators (MANGO) in cooperation with the Missouri Public 

Service Commission is scheduled for June 29 through July 1, 2022.  A draft Agenda is attached.    

A link to registration and additional seminar information is posted to: 2022 MANGO Summer 

Safety Conference (mangowp.org) 

The conference rate for a standard room is $107 per night if rooms are reserved by 5/27/22. The 

room rate code is NGOP.  Additional information and a link to room reservations is provided at: 

2022 Pipeline Safety Seminar – Attendee Registration (mangowp.org) 

https://mangowp.org/2022-mango-summer-safety-conference/
https://mangowp.org/2022-mango-summer-safety-conference/
https://mangowp.org/events/mango_2022_safety_seminar/

